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Re: Municipal Improvement (8-24) Request for Longshore Sailing School
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To  Perillie, Michelle <mperillie@westportct.gov>
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Westport's email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved by legal. Happy to answer any questions.

Nick

Nicholas R. Bamonte
Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road East, Suite 301, Westport, CT 06880

(203) 227-9545 e (203) 571-1713

www.berchemmoses.com

nbamonte@berchemmoses.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain legally privileged and
confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you

have received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original message.
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From: Perillie, Michelle <mperillie@westportct.gov>

Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 at 1:03 PM

To: Mark Cooper <mcooper@aspetuckhd.org>, Smith, Stephen <SSMITH@westportct.gov>,



Kelly, Colin <ckelly@westportct.gov>, Gill, Edward <egill@westportct.gov>, Conrad, Gary G.
<GCONRAD@westportct.gov>, Dunn, Terrence <TDUNN@westportct.gov>, D'Amura, Alan
<adamura@westportct.gov>, Nicholas R. Bamonte <nbamonte@berchemmoses.com>

Cc: Friia, Paul <pfriia@westportct.gov>, Wilberg, Keith <KWILBERG@westportct.gov>,
Daignault, Elaine <EDAIGNAULT@westportct.gov>, Douglass, Donna
<ddouglass@westportct.gov>, Marsan, Nicholas <NMARSAN@westportct.gov>, Giunta, Rick
<rgiunta@westportct.gov>, Koskinas, Fotios <fkoskinas@westportct.gov>, Mandell, Matthew
<mmandell@westportct.gov>, Flug, Eileen <eflug@westportct.gov>, Ira Bloom
<ibloom@berchemmoses.com>, Kiely, Thomas <tkiely@westportct.gov>

Subject: Municipal Improvement (8-24) Request for Longshore Sailing School

Please see the attached transmittal requesting comments on the Municipal Improvement
(8-24) for a new lease of the Town-owned property at 260 Compo Road South to
Longshore Sailing School. This replaces the former lease with a new lease with the same
operator. The term of the lease is from the Effective Date to October 31, 2029 with an
option for a 5 -year extension.

The public hearing is scheduled for November 4, 2024; therefore, please return written
comments to mperillie@westportct.gov by Monday, October 21, 2024.

Thank you!

Michelle Perillie AICP CFM
Planning and Zoning Director

203-341-1076

-- WARNING: FRAUD ALERT. If you receive an e-mail appearing to be from this office which requests
that you wire or otherwise transfer funds to any party, you must confirm the request and any
corresponding instructions via telephone before you initiate any wire or other transfer. PLEASE
CONFIRM BY CALLING THE ORIGINATOR OF THE EMAIL, USING PREVIOUSLY KNOWN CONTACT
INFORMATION, PRIOR TO WIRING OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRING FUNDS.



